Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Paul King [Paul.King@rgaenv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:33 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: pdking0000@aol.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0000280/Scooter Wilson/3600 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland
Hi Keith,

| work for Paul King at RGA, and per his conversation with you, he asked that | send an email with the titles of
the 5 monitoring and sampling reports that we uploaded to Geotracker today. They are as follows:

e First Quarter 1999 Groundwater Sampling Activities at Scooter's Auto Repair dated June 16, 1999 and
prepared by HK2, Inc./SEMCO (0645.GWM_R_1999-06-16.pdf),

e Second Quarter 1999 Groundwater Sampling Activities and Underground Utility Site Survey Activities -
Scooter's Auto Repair dated August 29, 2000 and prepared by North State
Environmental(0645.GWM_R_2000-08-29.pdf),

e Second Quarter 2000 Groundwater Sampling Activities - Scooter's Auto Repair dated January 23, 2001
and prepared by North State Environmental (0645.GWM_R_2001-01-23.pdf),

¢ Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report Third Quarter 2005 dated January 29, 2006 and
prepared by Kodiak Consulting, LLC (0645.GWM_R_2006-01-29.pdf), and

e Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report Fourth Quarter 2005 dated April 13, 2006 and prepared
by Kodiak Consulting, LLC (0645.GWM_R_2006-04-13.pdf),

Since EDFs were not created prior to 2005, there are no EDFs for the first 3 reports dated in 1999, 2000, and
2001. | contacted Entech to attempt to get EDF files for the last two reports both dated in 2006, and the lab,
which is now accutest, said they cannot assist us since they are no longer entech.

Hope this helps.

Steve Carmack
Project Scientist

RGA Environmental, Inc.
55 Santa Clara Avenue, Suite 240
Oakland, CA 94610

(510) 658-4363 telephone
(510) 834-0152 facsimile

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and
then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or storage of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited



From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Paul King

Cc: pdking0000@aol.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0000280/Scooter Wilson/3600 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland

Dear Mr. King,

| received an email forwarded from Mr. Steve Carmack regarding file uploads to the State Geotracker website for the
subject fuel leak case. | am not aware of the specific files uploaded, but wish to convey that each groundwater monitoring
and sampling report typically generates four files for upload to Geotracker. First is the complete report itself, second is the
EDF file containing laboratory analytical data, third is the GEO_WELL containing depth to groundwater, and a GEO_MAP
figure for the site depicting groundwater contours and flow direction, ideally with text boxes summarizing the
concentrations of contaminants in groundwater. Every groundwater monitoring well should have a GEO_BORE lithology
log with well construction detail, GEO_XY and GEO_Z coordinates.

Similarly, soil and groundwater investigations generates at least four files for upload to Geotracker. First is the complete
report itself, second is the EDF file(s) containing laboratory analytical data, third is the GEO_BORE lithology log for each
boring, and GEO_MAP figure(s) for the site presenting the locations of the borings, ideally with text boxes summarizing
the concentrations of contaminants in soil and/or groundwater.

As | do not have an email address for Mr. Carmack, if he is the contact consultant for the subject case, ACEH is
requesting you provide his email address so that we can correspond quickly and efficiently regarding your case.

Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case
toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-
6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,

Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda , CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 / 567 - 6764



fax: 510/ 337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Paul King [mailto:Paul.King@rgaenv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 2:05 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: pdking0000@aol.com

Subject: RO0000280/Scooter Wilson/3600 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland

Good afternoon Keith,

Per you request, we checked both the Alameda County LOP's ftp website and SWRCB's Geotracker website for
historical documents related to the Scooter Wilson site located at 3600 MacArthur Blvd., in Oakland. It
appeared that all of the pertinent documents had been uploaded to Geotracker with the exception of 5
groundwater monitoring & sampling reports which we have uploaded to Geotracker today.

To our knowledge, all of the documents that needed to be uploaded to Geotracker have been. Please let us
know if you know of any other documents that need to be uploaded.

Best regards,

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
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